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From: @twitter.com>
Sent: 21 June 2023 00:51

To:

; OCELLO Eleonora (CAB-BRETON)
Subject: Re: Twitter presentation

Quick check - participants for tomorrow, or Thursday?

On Tue, 20 Jun 2023 at 13:21,_@ec.euroga.eu> wrote:
HIL-

Thanks this is fine for us - could you send us a final document, noting some additional timing flexibility
as discussed the below run of show and the final names of participants at your end?

Many thanks!

From: [N @twitter.com>
Date: Tuesday, 20 June 2023 at 10:07:52

"OCELLO
Eleonora (CAB-BRETON)'

Subject: Re: Twitter presentation

Thanks-

For the Twitter presentation, we will likely have additional leaders joining to present from day 1, we
can just say "Twitter".

As we discussed previously, | think it's important to frame this as The Commission’s technical team briefly
presents the assessment and feedback on the preparedness checks presentations and to avoid a framing as a
singular stress test with a 'result'.

Thanks



On Tue, 20 Jun 2023 at 07:37, @ec.europa.eu> wrote:

Dear
On the run of show for the high level meeting, please see below our proposal.

| copy Eleonora from the Commissioner’s team into this message directly, for any feedback.

e Welcome by Elon Musk and Linda Yaccarino
Introductory remarks by Commissioner Breton

e Twitter compliance gives a 15 min presentation on the points disclosed to the Commission’s technical
team

e The Commission’s technical team briefly presents the assessment of the results of the stress test
Exchange between high-level representatives

Conclusions
From: @ec.europa.eu>
Date: Sunday, 18 June 2023 at 10:58:45
To: @twitter.com>

Cc:

Subject: Re: Twitter presentation

Hi

Many thanks for your efforts and for letting us know.

It would be great to have them as early as possible on Tuesday, allowing us to prepare with useful
questions and guidance for you and make the most of the exercise.

Early overviews of the angles and specific topics covered, similar to what we discussed with Paul on
Friday, can also be useful in the meantime.

Looking forward to meeting you and colleagues next week!

Best,

On 18 Jun 2023, at 19:39, @twitter.com> wrote:

Hi



Just following up on when we'll be able to share the presentation - unfortunately, I've
been trying to manage diaries but given we have both Elon and Linda joining, finding
time for them to review the materials has been tricky.

We'll do our best to have them with you sooner, but | think it'll be close of business on
Tuesday PT, given how diaries are currently looking.

Many thanks,









